
.· .. .., 

Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeremy Susac <jeremy@realesg.com> 
Thursday, January 02, 2014 4:15 PM 
Shawna Senko 
Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00009-14 in Docket 130009-EI (Email ID = 
701220) 

Thanks; I sincerely appreciate the helpful and quick response. 

Best, 

J.L. Susac 
Real Energy & Environment 
Strategies Group 

113 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Office phone: 850-201-7339 
www.realesg .com 
It is forbidden to forward this email without the express written consent of the the sender. This electronic mail message contains 
confidential information belonging to the sender which is (a) proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure, 
and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or if you are an Addressee in error, 
you are hereby notified that disclosure, reading, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender 
and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. 

On 1/2/14 3:45PM, "Shawna Senko" <SSenko@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote: 

Good afternoon Mr. Susac, 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket No. 140009-EI. Please note 
that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish 
to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you w ill receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, 
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those 
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of 
record. The phone number for our General Counsel 's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Have a great day, 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Jeremy Susac [mailto:jeremy@realesg.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 1:28PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00009-14 in Docket 130009-EI (Email ID = 701220) 

Thanks and Happy New Year to all at the PSC. Quick question, what do I need to do for the new docket, if anything, to 
remain an interested person- not party? 
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Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Shawna Senko 
Friday, January 03, 2014 10:22 AM 
'rpjrb@yahoo.com' 

Subject: RE: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 140009-EI I 
Docket No. 130009-EI / Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Good morn ing Mr. Smith, 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket No. 140009-EI. Please note 
that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish 
to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, 
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those 
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of 
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

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

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 7:44 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 140009-EI / Docket No. 130009-
EI I Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please add me to Docket No. 140009-EI as an interested party. 

I would like to remain on Docket No. 130009-EI and be added to Docket 140009-EI to reestablish/establish my 
status as an interested party to remain on the Docket(s) Mailing List(s). 

I would like to be on the Docket(s) email distribution list(s) for any current/future email correspondence. 
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Thanks in advance for your help. 

My contact information is: 

Robert H. Smith 

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523 

Coral Springs, FL 33076 

Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. 
The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance 
on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, 
if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

We confirm, 
Thanks, 
M ike 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

\ 3aro9 -E \ 
Michael Lawson 
Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:59 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Jim Breman 
RE: FRF - Docket No. 130009-EI 

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:58 PM 
To: Michael Lawson 
Cc: Jim Breman 
Subject: FRF - Docket No. 130009-EI 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlltrdv1~P1rt:.._Conaum1r 

DOCUMENT NO.DQ095- 1'"3 
DISTRIBUTION: -----

We received a notice of reaffirming party status from FRF in Docket 130009-EI. We have added 
them to the parties list. Please confirm that FRF /Wright is to be designated as a party of record and 
we will make that notation per that instruction. Thank you for your help! 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, June 03, 2013 12:17 PM 
'Jeremy Susac' 

Cc: jls13b@my.fsu.edu; Mark Futrell; Hong Wang; Eric Fryson 
RE: Question FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE Subject: 

Mr. Susac: 

_Administrative (Partee_CcntUmer 

DOCUMENT NO._()CQ~l 3 _ 
OfSTRISUTION: ----· 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 130009-EI 
with the following contact information: 

Real Energy Strategies Group 
Jeremy L. Susac 
561-313-0979 
jeremy@realesg.com 

Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If 
you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests 
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive notices for hearings, prehearings, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in 
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please 
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our 
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

We will add your contact information to other specified dockets upon request. If you have any 
questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Vorotfiy Menasco 
Office of Commission C{erk 
:f{oriaa Puhfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 13{vcl 
Ta{{afiassee, :f{oriaa 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jeremy Susac [mailto:jeremy@realesg.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 12:05 PM 
To: Mark Futrell 
Cc: jls13b@my.fsu.edu; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Subject: Re: Question 
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Thank you so much. I will provide more dockets later, but for now, please place me on NCR Docket 130009. I am also 
interested in any coal related dockets, too, but am unaware of specific docket numbers. Lastly, I'd like to be added to a 
fuel docket to track natural gas/coal fuel prices. Any help and guidance for a fuel docket and any coal related docket(s) 
is much appreciated . 

Thanks and all the best, 

Jeremy L Susac 
Real Energy Strategies Group 
561-313-0979 
www.realesg.com 
It is forbidden to forward this email without the express written consent of the the sender. This electronic mail message contains 
confidential information belonging to the sender which is (a) proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure, 
and {b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or if you are an Addressee in error, 
you are hereby notified that disclosure, reading, copying, distribution or t he taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited . If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender 
and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. 

On 6/3/13 11:59 AM, "mfutrell@psc.state .fl.us" <mfutrell@psc.state.fl .us> wrote: 

Jeremy, 

Please provide a list of dockets for which you would like to be placed on the interested persons list to : 

Dorothy Menasco 
dmenasco@psc.state.fl.us 

Thanks, 
Mark 

From: Jeremy Susac [mailto :jeremy@realesg.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Mark Futrell 
Cc: jls13b@my.fsu.edu 
Subject: FW: Question 

Mark, 

I trust all is well. Just following up on the below inquiry as I have not received any notification from clerk's office. I am in 
town today and tomorrow if needed; however, I think this type of request can be handled via email or phone. 

FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL 
Environmental Law & Policy, LLM Student 
J. L. Susac: jls13b@my.fsu.edu 
B.K. Roberts, Room 235 

Thanks again, 

2 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:14 PM 
Michael Lawson 

Eric Fryson 
RE: SACE - Docket No. 130009-EI 

\ '3:D09 - t=__ t 

FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlnlatrattvo ./PartlH_ Ccnsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. C\Oetl S- l~ _ 

DISTRIBUTION: --·---

Thank you for the confirmation. We have designated SACE as a party of record in CMS. 

From: Michael Lawson 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:36 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jim Breman 
Subject: RE: SACE - Docket No. 130009-EI 

Yes, SACE/Cavros is party of record 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:50 AM 
To: Michael Lawson 
Cc: Jim Breman 
Subject: SACE - Docket No. 130009-EI 

We received a notice of reaffirming party status from SACE in Docket 130009-EI. We have added 
them to the parties list. Please confirm that SACE/Cavros is to be designated as a party of record and 
we will make that notation per that instruction. Thank you for your help! 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, March 22, 2013 11:18 AM 
Hong Wang 
Michael Lawson; Ann Cole; Eric Fryson 
RE: Docket 130009 

C·(·~NDENCEl 
.:/{ rt· ... \O Consumer 

T 1_, _o;x?j S- \~ 

Per this request, Keefe Law Firm/Skop has been removed as an interested person from Docket 
130009- EI. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 9:34 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Michael Lawson; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Docket 130009 

Dorothy, would you please take care of this? 

Thanks! 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:46 AM 
To: Michael Lawson; Ashley Eller; Hong Wang 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Jim Breman; Mark Laux; Curt Kiser; Cayce Hinton; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: RE: Docket 130009 

Thank you for this information . 

Hong, please update 130009 per th is e-mail. Thanks, Ann 

From: Michael Lawson 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 5:24 PM 
To: Ashley Eller; Ann Cole 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Jim Breman; Mark Laux; Curt Kiser; Cayce Hinton; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: FW: Docket 130009 

Ann, 

Per our earlier conversation, 

I just spoke with the AA at Keefe, Anchors and Gordon . As Nathan Skop is no longer affiliated with their firm, they would 
like to be removed as an interested party in the 130009 docket. I also advised them that they may w ish to contact the 
you concern ing their status in the other dockets where they are listed as an interested party pursuant to Mr. Skop's 
request. Their e-mail is as follows. 

Thanks, 
Mike Lawson 
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From: Catherine McCartney [mailto:cmccartney@kaglawfirm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:59 PM 
To: Michael Lawson 
Subject: Docket 130009 

Mr. Lawson, 

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation, please remove "Keefe Law Firm" as an interested 
party and from the service list of the above referenced docket. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any further questions. 

Thank you, 

Catherine McCartney 
Administrative Assistant 
cmccartney@kag lawfirm.com 

Keefe, Anchors 
& Gordon 

Keefe, Anchors and Gordon, P.A. 
2113 Lewis Turner Boulevard , Suite 100 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Phone: (850) 863-197 4 
Fax: (850) 863-1591 
www.kag lawfirm.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed . If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or 
employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e­
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09,201312:06 PM 

To: 'bill@solar-fit.com' 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: Pereson of interest 

Mr. Gallagher: 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdministrativtl}3 PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. _'CrXJ3S"- (3 
DISTRIBUTiON: 

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this 
contact infonnation is public record and will be available on internet searches. Ifyou have any 
changes or wish to have your infonnation removed, you should forward those requests to 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving 
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff 
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's 
Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
Sso-413-b17° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Bill Gallagher [mailto:bill@solar-fit.com] 
sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Pereson of interest 

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest·· on the 
following docketsj 

130009-£1 
120318-£1 
120314-£Q 
110009-£1 
130002-£G 

119/2013 


mailto:mailto:bill@solar-fit.com
mailto:clerk@psc.state.fl.us


Page 2 of2 

My e-mail addressisbill@solar-fit.com 
My phone number is (386) 441-2299 
My fax# is (386) 677-6349 

Thank you, 

Bill Gallagher 

Bill Gallagher 
CEO/President 

1523 Ridgewood Ave. 

Holly Hill, Fl 32117 


386-441-2299 

Fax 386-677-6349 

www.solar-fit.com 


Visit us on Facebook 


119/2013 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09,201312:05 PM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'solar. trek@yahoo.com' oAdministrativeuq PartiesD Consumer 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson DOCUMENT NO. OOCf\Z- (3 

Subject: RE: Person of Interest DISTRIBUTiON: 

Mr. Altier: 

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this 
contact infonnation is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any 
changes or wish to have your infonnation removed, you should forward those requests to 
clerk@psc.state.f1.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency 
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are 
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural 
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone 
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact infonnation, please call our office at 850-413­
6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
$50 -413-6170 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Patrick Altier [mailto:solar.trek@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:41 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Person of Interest 

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest" on 
the following dockets; 

130009-EI 
120318-EI 
120314-EQ 
110009-EI 
130002-EG 

My e-mail addressis;patrick@gosolartrek.com 
My fax# is; 352-351-8887 

Thank you 

119/2013 
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Here's Solar Trek, Inc new Video 

Patrick Altier 
Operations Manager 
SOLAR TREK, Inc. 
202 SW 33rd Ave Unit C 
Ocala, FL 34474 
Ph 352.351.1333 
Fax 352.351.8887 
www.gosolartrek.com 

1I9/20l3 
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FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCt . 

Eric Fryson Administrative PartiesD Consnmer!, 
~ 

DOCUMENT NO. o()(ff'D:1..3. iFrom: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 20135:08 PM a.E.12:2"!HU!IO~J:_,~~:;;..~;;.,-J 
To: Eric Fryson 

Cc: Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 130009-EII Docket No. 120009-EII Nuclear 
cost recovery clause 

Please place this e-mail in parties and interested persons for Docket No. llOOO9. 

Thanks, Ann. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com' 
Subject: RE: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 130009-EI / Docket 
No. 120009-EI/ Nuclear cost recovery clause 

You have been added as an interested person in Docket 130009. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 2:32 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
ee: Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Bfise; Office 

i Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party In Docket No. 130009-EI / Docket No. 
120009-EI / Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Dear Records Clerk, 


Please add me to Docket No. 130009-EI as an interested party. 


I would like to remain on Docket No. 120009-EI and be added to Docket 130009-EI to 

reestablish/establish my status as an interested party to remain on the Docket(s) Mailing List(s). 


I would like to be on the Docket(s) email distribution list(s) for any current/future email 

correspondence. 


Thanks In advance for your help. 


My contact information is: 


Robert H. Smith 


11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523 


Coral Springs, FL 33076 


Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com 


Thanks, 


Robert H. Smith 


119/2013 
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BEFORE THB FlOR.ll)A PUBLIC SERVlCE COMMISSION 

OOCKST NO. 12QOOt.EJ 
DOCKET NO. 13Q009..El 

•.. 0.RDER NO, psc.I3..ooog...PCO..EJ ____________....._ JSSUiI): laauary2.l013I 
BY nIECOMMISS10N; 

To avoid. c:oafiWoa and ~ adminMmtive Nmd1iaa ~ .,. thit tOtive·· and 
~ng docket. we are CSUlblishiq " new'" ~r for the ___ .,.- lOll. 
fha;bmina JtnUIIfY 2. lOt3. DNk- No. 12.0009-a. Ja fl~ NuskII: ..~ sINs wiD be 
identiW 1$ D«bt .No. 130Q09..Et 

The eI1abfisbmem ofa new docb1 number is for adminimtdvt ~ .rand lhc 
Commissioa retains its eontiflUma juri~0_ mancn ~ in prcvioa mdtIr .­
~4oeketl, 

The newdoekec aumba' will be ~ by aU ,.niCs -_ cdfeaive dale ofJmuary 2, 
2013. and thereafter, ~ will not remain IS ~ to dm dockClC ·unIost ."notify tbc 
Onice of ~ Cleft in writing or their inteoI to remam parda. ~ ad 
interested. pcnons must .....lbh _If.11. to remain on die docket -Iina Jist. 

It is clwrefcm: 

ORDERED by tho florida Public ~~ioft_~.Januar:y 2. 2013, 
an tIl8Uor$ ~)' tho subjcct of Docket No. 120Q09..!I••Ube part of~ No. &30009· 
£1. h itfurthet 

ORD.SJtED that 1he Commission shaU mam jurisdiedon over maItelS ~·m 
previousnucleat cost recovery doc:bI& 

00009--2 : 
fPSC-CQHHISSION CI.ERK 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information 
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is 
strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 20131:08 PM 

To: 'nskop@kaglawfirm.com' PARTIES 
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Request for Interested Person Status 

Mr. Skop: 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in the dockets you 
have listed below. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available 
on internet searches. Ifyou have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you 
should forward those requests to clerk@Psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency 
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. Ifyou are 
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural 
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone 
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413­
6770. 

Dorothy MenaSCt1 
Florida Public SelVice Commission 
Office ofCommission Ckrl< 
850-41..~-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Request for Interested Person Status 
Importance: High 

From: Nathan A. Skop [mailto:nskop@kaglawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 11:36 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Request for Interested Person Status 
Importance: High 

Ann, 

Please add me as interested person to the following dockets: 

12001S-EI Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

130001-EI Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. o0 0 9 5 JAN -7 ~ 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK1/7/2013 
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130002-EI Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

130003-EI Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

130004-EI Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

130006-EI Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on 
common equity for water and wastewater utilities. 

130007 -EI Environmental cost recovery clause. 

130009-EI Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

100437 -EI Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam 
generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

120318-EI Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost recovery under the 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

120314-EI Petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy contracts with U.S. EcoGen 
Okeechobee, LLC, U.S. EcoGen Clay, LLC, and U.S. EcoGen Martin, LLC, by 

Florida Power & Light Company. 

120311-GU Petition for approval of positive acquisition adjustment to reflect the acquisition of Indiantown 
Gas Company by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

120313-GU Petition for approval of transportation service agreement with Florida Public Utilities Company, 
by Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. 

120303-EI Petition for approval for an accounting order to record in a regulatory asset or liability the 
unrealized and realized gains and losses resulting from financial 

accounting requirements related to interest rate derivative agreements, Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

120302-EI Petition for approval of a new environmental program for cost recovery through the 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company. 

120272-WS Joint application for expedited approval of transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 's water and 
wastewater facilities serving the Arredondo Farms Mobile Home 

Park in Alachua County to YES Companies, LLC, an exempt entity under Section 367.022(5), 
F.S., requesting cancellation of Certificate No. 479-S, and 

amendment of Certificate No. 549-W to delete Arredondo Farms Mobile Home Park service 
territory. 

120053-EM Complaint of Bradford County School District against the City of Starke. 

120263-EI Petition for approval to modify demonstration project consisting of proposed time-of-use and 
interruptible rate schedules and corresponding fuel rates in the 

Northwest Division, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

120316-TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

1/7/2013 



Page 3 of3 

AT&T Southeast and City of Gainesville, a municipal corporation d/b/a GRUcom. 

My contact information is as follows: 

Nathan A. Skop, Esq. 
Keefe, Anchors & Gordon, P.A. 
2213 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 100 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Phone: (850) 863-1974 
E-Mail: nskop@kaglawfirm.com 

Sincerely, 

Nathan A. Skop, Esq. 
Attorney 
nskop@kaglawfirm.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon 


Keefe, Anchors &Gordon, P.A. 
2213 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 100 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Phone: (850) 863-1974 
Fax: (850) 863-1591 
www.kaglawfim.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may 
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended reCipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended 
reCipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 
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